Approved: April 4, 2002

## MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.

The meeting was called to order by Vice- Chairperson Representative Melvin Neufeld at 9:00 a.m. on February 25, 2002, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Spangler, Excused

Representative McCreary, Excused

Committee staff present: Amy Kramer, Legislative Research

Becky Krahl, Legislative Research Alan Conroy, Legislative Research Jim Wilson, Revisor of Statutes Mike Corrigan, Revisor of Statutes Nikki Feuerborn, Committee Secretary

Others attending: See Attached

Representative Schwartz, Chairperson of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Nursing for FY 2002 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2002 (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Peterson. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chairperson of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Nursing for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 with exceptions and notes (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Peterson. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chairperson of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Veterinary examiners FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 with notations (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Campbell. Motion carried.

Representative Campbell, Chairperson of the Public Safety Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Technical Professions for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Minor. Motion carried.

Representative Campbell, Chairperson of the Public Safety Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Abstractors' Board of Examiners for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Minor. Motion carried.

Representative Hermes, member of the Tax, Judicial, and Transportation Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Real Estate Appraisal Board for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Peterson. Motion carried.

Representative Hermes, member of the Tax, Judicial, and Transportation Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Real Estate Commission for FY 2002 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2002 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Peterson. Motion carried.

Representative Hermes, member of the Tax, Judicial, and Transportation Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Real Estate Commission for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Peterson. Motion carried.

Representative Hermes, member of the Tax, Judicial, and Transportation Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Board of Accountancy for FY

2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 3). Motion was seconded by Representative Peterson. Motion carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chairperson of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Bank Commissioner for FY 2002 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2002 with an exception (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Weber.

Representative Klein, member of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Minority Report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Bank Commissioner for FY 2002 and made a substitute motion for the adoption of the Minority Report recommendations for FY 2002 (Attachment 5). Motion was seconded by Representative Shriver. Motion failed.

The motion by Representative Schwartz, Chairperson of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, for the adoption of the budget recommendations for the State Bank Commissioner for FY 2002, and seconded by Representative Weber carried.

Representative Schwartz, Chairperson of the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Bank Commissioner for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 with an exception (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Weber.

Representative Klein explained that the Minority Report he presented for the budget of the State Bank Commissioner was for both FY 2002 and FY 2003 but that he did not wish to put it in the form of a motion for FY 2003.

Representative Nichols moved for the introduction of legislation which would authorize the state to provide state funding for Washburn University and all community colleges costs of operation replacing the sales tax for Washburn University and the property tax levies for maintenance and operations of these educational institutions. The motion was seconded by Representative Henry. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 26, 2002.

## CONTINUATION SHEET